MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 2024

SUBJECT: Acceptance of $21,966.42 Grant Award from the Blue Grass Community
Foundation for Division of Parks and Recreation

Request: Council Authorization to accept $21,966.42 from the Bluegrass Community
Foundation for lighting enhancements at Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden. No matching
funds required.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Parks and Recreation has been awarded $21,966.42
from the Bluegrass Community Foundation for lighting enhancements at Isaac Murphy
Memorial Art Garden. Funds are intended to be used exclusively for this purpose.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $21,966.42 has been awarded
for FY25. Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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